
Shop 17 Dinghams     
28 Cheesemarket / 28 Market Place

The Dinghams building has had a more chequered history than most. 
The building appears to be of late 18th and early 19th century but the 
site was that of a very large mediaeval courtyard house dating from 
around 1400, parts of which still exist. The early house had nine ground 
floor rooms (including a large parlour hung with pictures) and eleven 
upper chambers before the house declined in status. Its later tenants 
included a tanner, a clothier and a goldsmith. By the mid 1600’s the 
house had become the Vine Inn with its ownership passing in turn 
to the Corporation and then the Church. In 1835 a row of buildings 
adjoining the Vine was pulled down and the inn was refronted. Little 
now remains of the inn with the carriage way leading into the yard from 
Cheesemarket becoming a shop (number 28) although an 18th century 
close-stringed staircase remains. The staircase probably led to a room 
called the Vine (1702).  The northern part of the frontage has a jettied 
first floor behind 19th century and later facings and was known as 28a 
for many years. In the 1860s part of the building beside the river Avon 
was leased to St Thomas’ church for a school to be built. This school 
was demolished in the mid 1970s to enable two houses to be built one 
of which became St Thomas’ Rectory.
The change in use of its early years has not been quite mirrored in the 
past 150 years but tenants have included plumbers and decorators, 
basket makers and the Needlework shop at 28a. The Guozi Chinese 
restaurant occupied part of the site for a number of years as did carpet 
shops including Carpetwise.
In 2001 Dinghams Cookshop took over the building and carried out 
considerable refurbishment, converting the layout to its present form 
while making great efforts to preserve the original character of the 
building. The main part of the central staircase in current use is of 
oak and is probably the one mentioned in a survey of 1647. The floor 
boards on the first floor are from an early date and may be original. 
Oak roof timbers were found during renovation work above the first 
floor ceiling.
On the stairway leading up to the coffee shop Dinghams provide some 
very helpful historical notes on the building.
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